



STANDARDS SUB -COMMITTEE

**THURSDAY 12 SEPTEMBER 2024 AT 7.30 PM
CONFERENCE ROOM 1 - THE FORUM**

Membership

Councillor Jonathan Gale (Chair)
Councillor Catherine McAreyvee (Vice-
Chairman)
Councillor Rick Freedman

Councillor Alan Anderson
Mike Browne – Independent Person

For further information, please contact Democratic Services or 01442 228209

AGENDA

1 MINUTES

There are no minutes from the previous meeting

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence

3 STANDARDS COMPLAINT

(Pages 2 - 51)

Agenda Item 3

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted